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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Paczuski, Konrad
Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Regional Crisis Stabilization Facilities
Tracking Code: BB0393

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 608-267-7980
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: High

Intent:
Please create a new alpha in 20.435(5), DHS program 5. Example language: "The amounts in the
schedule for the purposes of providing grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults
based on criteria established by the department."

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0393 - Regional crisis stablhzatlon facilities

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

J
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

#. Reglonal crisis stabilization facilities for adults

This bill requires DHS to award grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities
for adults based on criteria established by DHS. Current law requires certification
by DHS in order to operate a youth crisis stabilization facility, which is a facility
designed to prevent or de-escalate the minor’s mental health crisis and avoid
admission of the minor to a more restrictive setting.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. . '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

£"SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (dg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (5) (dg) Regional crisis stabilization facilities. The amounts in the

/
schedule to provide grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities under s. 51.03 (7).



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - : LRB-2074/?
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SEcTION 1

= NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

&SECTION 2. 51.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:
J
51.03 (7) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (dg), the department shall

awards grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults. The department

shall establish criteria for a regional crisis stabilization facility to receive a grant
v 7 :
under this subsection.

««NOTE: Currently, this draft requires DHS to awards grants. Instead, do you
want to allow DHS to award grants?

(END)



Dodﬁ, Tamara

From: Bolihorst, Nathan - DOA

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 5:03 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: - Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: RE: 2074/P1

Allow, sorry for the confusion,

From: Dodge, Tami - LEGIS <tamara.dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: 2074/P1

Nathan,

Sorry about the typos. | will fix the grammar, but the point of my note was do you want to require or allow DHS to award
grants, which was lost in my grammar.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808 :
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 2074/P1

Tami,
Regarding your note on 2074/P1, please update “awards grants” to award grants.

Thank you,

Nathan Bollhorst | Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance

Nathan.Bolthorst@wisconsin.gov !

Main: (608) 267-7980 .

': DEPAATMENY OF
ADMINISTRATION
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
"= MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
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1. Regional.crisis stabilization facilities for adults

This bill fequirep DHS to award grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities
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
an appendix to this bill. ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (dg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (5) (dg) Regional crisis stabilization facilities. The amounts in the

schedule to provide grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities under s. 51.03 (7).
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SECTION 1

##xsNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 51.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

51.03 (7) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (dg), the de
award@é'rg;nts to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults. )
shall establish criteria for a regional crisis stabilization facility to

under this subsection.

= NOTE: Currently, this draft requires DHS to awards grants. Instead, doyou i%'w'
{ want to allow DHS to award grants? . s . : n,
,y,m:«a@ﬂﬁ’)‘*’m“?’mw{gﬁww 7 ;«:;

S (END)
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

1. Regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults

This bill allows DHS to award grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities
for adults based on criteria éstablished by DHS. Current law requires certification
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
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.435 (5) (dg) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (5) (dg) Regional crisis stabilization facilities. The amounts in the

schedule to provide grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities under s. 51.03 (7).
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SEcTION 1

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. ‘

SEcTION 2. 51.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

51.03 ('7) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (dg), the department may
award grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults. If the department
awards grants, the department shall establish criteria for a regional crisis
stabilization facility to receive a grant under this subsection.

(END)



DodgiTamara

From: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 9:11 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA

Subject: RE: Budget Bill Compile Error
Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Tamil 4

From: Dodge, Tami - LEGIS <tamara.dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 9:09 PM

To: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Budget Bill Compile Error

Cindy,
| will fix that Monday morning.

Tami

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message -----—--

From: "Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA" <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Date: 2/22/19 7:06 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Dodge, Tamara" <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: "Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA" <Nathan.Bollhorst @wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Budget Bill Compile Error

Hey Tami—

For 2074 (regional crisis facilities) we intended that the /P1 would be the version that is included in the bill and didn't
realize that the software always pulls the latest version no matter what's marked in/out. If there is time, we'd like the
/P1 drafted as a /P3 and included in the bill. If there is insufficient time, the current language works, its not the
preferred language butis not counter to the intent. Please let us know either way.

Thanks so much,
Cindy



DEPAK oF
ADMINISTRATION

Cindy Dombrowski | Team Leader

Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance; Health Services and
Insurance

Cynthia.dombrowski@wisconsin.gov

Direct: (608)266-3420
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AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

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
20.435 (5) (dg) Regionql crisis stabilization facilities. The amounts in the

schedule to provide grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities under s. 51.03 (7).
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SECTION 1

+#=+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 51.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

51.03 (7) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (dg), the department shall
award§)grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults. The department
shall establish criteria for a regional crisis stabilization facility to receive a grant

under this subsection.

S T e sy

****NOTE Currently, this dr &?%requlrés ~DHS to awards grants. Instead, i@

want to allow DIIS to award grants? e

(END) | N,
-
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

#»+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in 5. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 51.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

51.03 (7) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (dg), the department shall
award grants to regional crisis stabilization facilities for adults. The department
shall establish criteria for a regional crisis stabilization facility to receive a grant
under this subsection. |

(END)



